House Judiciary Committes Meeting
Tuesday, March 5, 1963

The House Judiciary Committes met Tuesday, March 5, 1963,
in Room 523 at 3:50 A.M. with Chairman Clyde Hill presidinz.
Thirteen members were pressent. Members Arthur, Davis, Zuler,
Fatzer, Gardner, Van Cleave and Williams were absent. Fresent
for a hearing concerning House Bill No. 350 were William M.
Ferguson, Attorney General and Keith Sanborn, County Attorney
for Sedgwick County. Harold Schroeder was present to speak
concerning House Bill No. 1hl.

Chairman Hill called the meeting to order.

William M. Fergzuson, Attorney General, introduced Keith
Sanborn. Mr., Sanborn is the immediate past president of the
County Attorneys' Association and is county attorney for
Sedgwick County. Mr. Ferguson stated that he was particularly
concerned thst sections 8 and 9 had veen taken out of the pro-
oosed bill concerning search and seilzure. He went on to state
that if the committee does not think the proposal for a search
warrant being issued for exscution in any county of this state
other than the county where issued is & good proposal then it
is completely up to the committse and they have no guarrel con-
cerning this matter.

lir. Sanborn stated that he feels very strongly about the
pretrial concept of this bill. Hs said he nas a FBI manual on
search and seizure which is 265 pages full of cases that have
risen in the United States' courts since 191l covering matters
of what evidence should be excluded. He presented examples of
cases which supported his feelings concerning the importance of
having this pretrial procedure. IHe stated that in the suggested
bill it was privilege with the county attorney, but if it is
more palatable to this committee, meke it mandatory upon the
state to do so. He pointed out that the members of the committee
represent the people of Kansas. He stated that since the Mapp
case, the defendant has every advantage any way. He pointed
out that if the mass of the bill is taken out, there are a
number of sections which will have to be put back in. He pre-
sented thess sections to Chairman Hill. He strongly urged the
members of the committee to reinstate these sectlons.

Mr. Skoog sbarted to ask a2 gquestion, bat Mr. Ferguson pointed
out that his question pertains to the other bill which was pro-
oosed relating to apoeals by the state in criminal cases. He
stated that this is the only way it could be done constitution-
ally. Mr. Skoog questioned whether this could be done consti-
tutionally. Ur. Ferguson pointed out that New York and Illinois
do it in this manner. Mr. Skoog asked how long these states have
had these statutes and how many times has someone gone to the
supreme court concerning this. Mr. Ferguson stated that he didn't
know off hand.




House Judiciary Committee Meeting
Tuesday, March 5, 1963
Page two

Mr. Sanborn stated that 1f anyone has any question con-
cerning the constitutionality of this; they will be glad to
prepars a brief. He went on to present a detailed background
of search and seigzure and its relation to the Fourth Amendment
to the Constitution. He stated he wanbed to impress upon the
members of the committes the seriousness of this. He said he
didn't relish the thought of his state being picked out as the
best shelter place for syndicated crime. He went on to point
out bthe inadequacies of the proposed law, House Bill No. 350,
an act relating to criminal procedure, providing for the issu-
ance of search warrants, and pertaining to the affidavit or
testimony on which issued; making certain acts unlawful and
prescrioing penaltiss, and repealing sections 21-9Ll, 21-946,
21=907, 21-2603, 21-250L, 21-2605, L1-1005, }1-1006, L1-1007,
1-1008, L1-1009, 62-1802, 62-180kL, 62-1B805, 62-1807, 62-1808,
62-1809, 62-1810, 62-1811, 62-1812, and 62-1813 of the Ceneral
Statutes of 1949, and repealing saction 62-1803 of the General
Statutes Supplement of 1961, and pointed out the problems this
would create. He stated that the originally proposed law which
was presented was based on the Fourth Amendment. He pointed out
that the states of California and New York have general search
warrant laws. He presented the members of the committes with
copiles of these laws. He stated thet the idea that they would
leave out something this important, sections 8 and 9, just be-
cause they might get a cass out of i%. ¥r. Sanborn was inter-
rupted at this point by Mr. Crossan who objected to this re-
mark. Mr. Sanborn apologized for any offense and went on to
explain the search and seizure bill in detz2il and stress its
imporbance.

Chairman Hill asked for any questions.

Wr. Crossan asked if Mr. Sanborn would prefer the law the
way it was proposed rather than the way it is. Mr. Sanborn
stated that the pretrial matters are very important. UNr. Crossan
went on to agk if Ir. Sanborn didn't like the addition of includ-
ing the crimes of this state, or any other state. lir. Sanborn
sald he has no objection to this addition. Mr. Crossan then asked
how the evidence is going to get any better if it is illegally
cotained. Mr. Sanborn stated that if it is illegally obtained,
then it disn't going to be any better. Nr. Sanborn went on to say
that if it is a serious smough mabtter, then an appeal could be
obtained. lr. Crossan asked what would happen if the appeal
statute doesn't go through. Mr. Sanborn then explained just how
things could be handled in the probability of this situation. Nr.
Crossan stated that he meant if you follow the procedure and the
court suppresses the evidence and the appesl statute doesn't go
through. He wanted to know just what remedy you would have then.




Hhusge Judiciary Committee Meeting
Tuesday, March 5, 1963
Page thre

ir. Hill clarified the question. Mr. Ferguson explained just
what would happen in this situabion.

lr. Crossan questinned whether it is mandatory to furnish
the evidence. Mr. Ferguson stated that they prefer this be

left up to bthe choice of the county attorney, but they will take
it mandatory. Thers was some discugsion concerning this matter
by the wmembers of fThe committee.

dr. Skoog stated that Mr. Sarborn indicated that without
the wording concerning evidence, the people would be particularly
injured. Mr. Sanborn again gave reference to the Fourth Amend-
ment. Hre Skoog said you don't dissue search warrants upon bhe
Fourth Amendment. Mr., Sanborn stated that he believes you do.
Mr, Skoog questioned what they do in the federal jurisdiction
now. Mr. Sanborn stated that there is no federal rule, but there
are some fedesral cases which indicats this. Hs then gave an
example of a case concerning this.

lir. Ferguson stabed that the federal law provides for the
fruites and instrumentalities of crime. Mr. Skoogz sald that is
what he understood, but asked what the interprstation has been.

y

lir. Ferpuson presented this information.

Mr. Liebert stated that the words of the original draft of
the proposed bill are considerably broader. He gtated that this
is a law farther than anything he hag ever heard of.

Chairman Hill questioned lir. Ferzuson concerning the broad-
ness of section 2. MNr. Ferguson stated that he will furnish the
memoers of the commititee with a copy of the federal statute and
then tnese technical questions could be answered.

lir. Crossan stated that in regard to the charge that the
commithbes hopes to get a2 criminal cass some day, the county attorney
and judge in Montgomery County are even more violently in objection
to this than he is. Chalrman Hill asked what thelr objections are.
Mr. Crossan stated that they ssid it pubts the state in a straight
Jacket. ’

¥Mr. Ferguson stated that as a result of the Mapp case, we are
going to have to change our procedure and thers is no answer to it.
It ds Jjust a fact of life that we have to live with.

Mr. Crossan stated that his county attorney doesn't want to
disclose anything at the preliminary.

Mr. Skoog stated that it isn't so much right as it is batile.



House Judiciary Committee Meeting
Tuesday, March 5, 1963
Page four

Chairman Hill stated that if thers were no further questions
or comments concerning this propose ed bill, the committes will
probably consider the ma+bvr further tomorrow. He stated that if
possible, he would like the gentlemen appearing available tomorrow.
de then thvnkad the gentlemen for appsaring before the commibibse.

Harold Schroedsr presented references and information concern—
ing House Bill No. 141, an act relating to taxation; to provide for
the apportionment of certain taxes imposed upon esbtatas of decedents
and taxes imposed as death duties or inheritance taxes; and to enact
the uniform estate tax apportionment acht. He was gquestioned by
members Hill, Krug and Skoog and the dangers of this bill were pointed
out. Mr. Schroeder pointed out that line 13, section 5(c), should
read "country" instead of 'county'.

Chairman Hill thanked Mr. Schroeder for zppearing before the
committee and for the work which Mr. Schroeder and his partner did
in preparing references concerning this matter.

The meeting adjourned at 10:00 A.M. to meet in Room 523 at 8:30
A.M. Wednesday, March 6, 1963.

Respectfully submitted,
Clyde Hill, Chairman

Mimites approved:



e

18

B

ol

wecupied

T

Uy

{

v

Qs
o = =
LB = w

T

i

RS

&

=

=
e isd

o
W ]
R =
o7 =
- &
T /M(w
T v B

ation,

T

7
1

I

Fity

1On

Seehy

AT

b

»

v

a

h

Ty
>,
-]
oA
T
o073



1. When the properly was stelen or embezzled.
2. When the property or things were used as the means of com-
mitting a felony.

3. When the property or things are in the possession of any
persow with the intent to use it as a means of committing a public
offense, or in the possession of another to whom he may have delis-
eved 1t for the povpose of concealing it or preventing its being

discoverad.

4. When the property ov things to be seized consi any 1tem
or constitutes any evidence which tends to show a felony has been
committed. or tends to show that a particular person has commitied
a felony.

rys

leseribed in this section may be taken
0, or from any person in whose posses-

Py s ord s U A
e property or 6ings

on the warrant
sion it may he.

B Hq
e

LEGISLATIVE HISTORY
which read: “It may be issued upoun either of the follow-

1. Enacted 18
ing ground
“10 When the propevty was stolen or embezzled; in whieh case it may he
taken on the warrant, from any place in whieh it is coneealed, or from the
possession of the person by wlhom it was stolen or embezzled, or from any
person in whose possesson it may

“UOWihen it owas used as the means of commifting a felony; in which
sase it may be faken on the warrant from the place in which it is concealed,
ar o dhe possession of the person by whom it was used in the commission
person in whose possession it may he;

of the offense, or from an;

“u. When dtods in the po session of any person with the intent to use it
s the means of commirting o publie offense, or in the possession of another 4o
wlmm he iy buve delivered it for the purpose of concealing it or preventing
its being discovered; in owhich case it may be taken oun the warvant from such

person, or from any place oceupt by him or under hiz countrol, or frow the

possession of the person to whom he may have so delivered 1t Rased on:
Urinmeal Proctive Act § 643 (Stats 1851 ch 29 § 643 p 284), whw cad:

SH oty be dssued swhenever properfy has been a‘mlod or embezzled, i .v}u('h

eose i ominy be taken on the

ant from any house or other place in which
conceaded, or from the possession of the person by whom it was stolen
sion it may be”

or embezzled. vy of wny ofher person in whose pos

(I Stats IR0 oL THe § 802 p 327
(¢ NY Code Urtia Proe § 792
{

2 % ¢h 72 §1 p 87, amending the section to read:
“It may be dssued upon either of the following grounds:
“1When the property was stolen or embezzled: in which ease it may be
warrant from oany place in which it is concealed, for from tihe
ow of the person by whom it was stolen or embezzled, or from any
person v whose possession it may be.

Virended by Siats 189

tuken oo the

P(_‘)HS‘(

PO When iU was ased us the weans of ecommitting
vise at may be fadkeen on the warrant from the place in v
or from the possession of the person by whom it was used in the commiss
of the ion it may be,

g felony; in which
hich it is conecealed,

107

offense, or from any person in whose posse




